

-----Original Message-----
From: Tracey Cook
Sent: February 17, 2021 6:56 AM

114
216 of 750

To: Jim Jessop <Jim.Jessop@toronto.ca>; Luke Robertson <Luke.Robertson@toronto.ca>; Brad Ross <Brad.Ross@toronto.ca>; Don Peat <Don.Peat@toronto.ca>; Councillor Wongtam <councillor_wongtam@toronto.ca>; Giuliana Carbone <Giuliana.Carbone@toronto.ca>
Cc: Carleton Grant <Carleton.Grant@toronto.ca>; Mary-Anne Bedard <Mary-Anne.Bedard@toronto.ca>; Larry Cocco <Larry.Cocco@toronto.ca>; Debbie Higgins <Debbie.Higgins@toronto.ca>; Tony Bavota <Tony.Bavota@toronto.ca>; Douglas Cumming <Douglas.Cumming@toronto.ca>; Colin Giffin <Colin.Giffin@toronto.ca>; Geoff Boisseau <Geoff.Boisseau@toronto.ca>; William Casey <William.Casey@toronto.ca>; David Denysek <David.Denysek@toronto.ca>; Fire Media <firemedia@toronto.ca>; Matthew Pegg <Matthew.Pegg@toronto.ca>; Heather Smith <Heather.Smith@toronto.ca>; Melissa Gennaro <Melissa.Gennaro@toronto.ca>; Dan Breault <Dan.Breault@toronto.ca>
Subject: RE: Encampment Fire - Adelaide and Power

Please keep me informed Chief.
This is an avoidable tragedy.
By solid structure, I presume you are referencing one/both of the two wooden boxes that were unlawfully placed there?

Tracey Cook (she/her), MBA
Deputy City Manager

Infrastructure & Development Services
City of Toronto
100 Queen Street West,
4th Floor, East Tower,
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2
Canada

Phone: 416-338-7200
E-mail: tracey.cook@toronto.ca

Communicating with staff at the City of Toronto on certain subject matters (e.g. all communication covering sales information, pricing and business development) may require you to register as a lobbyist. To help determine if you are required to register, you may refer to the interactive tool on the Office of the Lobbyist Registrar website. You may also contact the Office of the Lobbyist Registrar by phone at 416-338-5858 or by email at lobbyistregistrar@toronto.ca.

-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Jessop
Sent: February 17, 2021 6:29 AM
To: Luke Robertson <Luke.Robertson@toronto.ca>; Brad Ross <Brad.Ross@toronto.ca>; Don Peat <Don.Peat@toronto.ca>; Tracey Cook <Tracey.Cook@toronto.ca>; Councillor Wongtam <councillor_wongtam@toronto.ca>; Giuliana Carbone <Giuliana.Carbone@toronto.ca>
Cc: Carleton Grant <Carleton.Grant@toronto.ca>; Mary-Anne Bedard <Mary-Anne.Bedard@toronto.ca>; Larry Cocco <Larry.Cocco@toronto.ca>; Debbie Higgins <Debbie.Higgins@toronto.ca>; Tony Bavota <Tony.Bavota@toronto.ca>; Douglas Cumming <Douglas.Cumming@toronto.ca>; Colin Giffin <Colin.Giffin@toronto.ca>; Geoff Boisseau <Geoff.Boisseau@toronto.ca>; William Casey <William.Casey@toronto.ca>; David Denysek <David.Denysek@toronto.ca>; Fire Media <firemedia@toronto.ca>; Matthew Pegg <Matthew.Pegg@toronto.ca>; Heather Smith <Heather.Smith@toronto.ca>; Melissa Gennaro <Melissa.Gennaro@toronto.ca>
Subject: Encampment Fire - Adelaide and Power

Be advised TFS is on scene at an encampment fire at the intersection of Adelaide and Power.

115
217 of 750

TFS has extinguished a fire in a solid structure and is confirming one fire fatality.

TFS investigators are en route to commence the investigation into the origin, cause and circumstances of this fatal fire along with the OFM and Toronto Police.

Jim

Jim Jessop
(A) Fire Chief
Toronto Fire Services



Sent from my iPhone